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By law this questionnaire must be filed with the r

aware of facts that require the staterment to be filed
Govemmant Code.

"| CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This questionnaire refiacts changes mada to the law by H.B, 1481, Leg., Reguiar Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code Date p
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a ﬁ?&?lVED
local governmental entity and the person meets requiremers under Section 176.006(a).

governmental entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person bacomes

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local

s administrator of the local

See Section’ 176.006, mealln MAY 29 2014 E?
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Safeonce, \nc.

Government Code. An offense under this section is a Clasg C misdemeanor. 06‘0 o
‘?ETQR*‘
1. Name of person doing business with local governmental entity. RFB /RFP/Contract #

7th business day after the date the originally filed g

2. [Z’Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updated completed onnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than the
ighnaire becomes incomplete or inacourate.)

A

3. Name of local government officer with whom filer ?ﬁas employment or business relgtionship.

other business relationship as defined by Section 178.001(1-a),
CIQ as necessary.

income, from the fiter of the questionnaire?
Yes [:] No

direction of the local govermment officer named in this section AN
entity?
D Yes D No

officar serves as an offlcer or director, or holds an ownership of 10

DYes D No

Name of Officer
This section (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for gach officar with whom the ﬁlgr has an employment or

A Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than Investment

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire recelving or fikely to receive Llab\e incomse, other than investment income, from or at the

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employad by a corporation or dther business entity with respect to which the local govermment

D. Describe sach employment or business relationship with the local governmen officer named in this section.

| Government Code. Attach to this Form

 the taxable income is not received from the local govemnmental

percant or more?
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* ' A A
"\3 ]
Signature of persofi doing busi with governmental entity

Date Signed

08/03/2011




